
 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS No. 24-050 
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Addendum 2 
Issued: October 21, 2024 

 
Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on October 28, 2024 

 
This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for Proposal. 
Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Proposal or previously issued Addendum.  No 
consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Proponent not being familiar with the contents of this 
Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1. Would the current proponent allow job shadowing for a few evenings? 
A1. The current proponent has indicated that they are unable to allow for job shadowing. 
 
Q2. With approximately 250 chairs, do you want a price per chair or a total cost for all chairs 

broken down between the Transit and Administration buildings. If a total cost is 
required, how many chairs are there per building?  

A2. Please provide a cost per chair. 
 
Q3. Is a "per sq ft" cost sufficient or do you want a total cost breakdown for each building. If 

so, what is the sq ft of carpet in each building? 
A3. The approximate carpeted square footage of carpet for the Administration building is 

19,000 sq. ft., and for transit the approximate square footage in 5,000 sq. ft. 
 
Q4. Does every window have a blind? If not, do you know how many blinds there are in each 

building? 
A4. Every exterior window has a blind. The total number of blinds for the Administration 

Building is 75 (included exterior windows and interior office windows).  The Number of 
blinds for the Transit Building is 20. 

 
End of Addendum 2 


